D
AAUW inspires,
energizes women

“To promote equity for women, education and
- sell-development over tho life span, and positive
socictal change.”

Thess are our goals; os president of the Farm-
ington branch of the American Association of
Univeraity Women for 1993-1995, I have enjoyoed
leading our group of 120 women and men in ac-
complishing theso objectives.

Membership in AAUW is open to anyono hold-
ing a baccalaurcate or degroo from a reglon-
ally accredited college or university. Thoso still
pursuing a degreo may join as a Student Affiliato
member. Annual dues are nllocated among tho na-
tional, state and local branch lovels of AAUW,

With more than 1,750 AAUW branches in the
United Statea, our 135,000-plus membera are
living proof that higher education can be
achioved by women without damage ta their
phynical well-being, a societal misconception
back in the 1880s when AAUW was founded.

3 Cur Farmingten branch, 42 years young,
boasts a diveree membership comprised of toach-
ers, u.mms'y-..k'!mdnl rta, artists, writers,

U 3
: mndical professionals, busincss owners, man-
ngers and engineers, .
We came from Michigan and many other-
. states as graduates of geographically diverse in-
- stitutions of higher learning.
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at resale

By Diane HANsON
BPYCIAL WRITER

Shop glnx at the Second Edition
makes dollars for Longacro Houso
and a lot of senao for the resale
shop's patrons. .
ing next-to-new (and some-
times brand-now) stylish, designer,
and name-brand fashions at
basoment prices from the Furmington
Hills reanlo shop has becn putting
-amiles on faces and wardrobes in cloa-
ota for more than 14 years.

*We're the lttloknown secrot of
Farmington Hills,” said Laura

3 f the 125

Bargain hunters
fashion deals

shop

A“little-known secret” in Farmington Hills,
the Second Edition resale shop makes mon-
ey for the Longacre House, on Farmington
Road between 11 and 12 Mile, Buyers and
sellers alike enjoy the shop's style

likely would have appreciated the
rceale shop, The houso was sold to
Detroit lawyer Luman Goodonough
in 1915, and by 1918 he began to re-
design and expand it into a 20-room
Georgian country house.

In 1968 tho Goodenough family
donated the houso and five ncres of
Jand to the peopls of Farmington to
be used os its community center.
Tho houso is in the state register of
‘hiatoric places. .

“At tho time when we started, 26
yemngo,wowmthhox;l!gnmm
town in terma of classes and program-
ming and enrick * Collins said.

Collins of

ber Volunteor Guild for Longacre
House. “The Sccond Edition has
been ono of the major projecta of the
guild sinos ita inception in 1880.”
Indeed, the majority of the
$20,000 raised by tho guild last year
originated from the sale of recycled
clothing and was used to support the
statcly 125-year-old Longacro Housa.
The improssive atructure, on
Farmington Road between 11 ond
12 Mile roads, started out as a gix-
room Victorian house in 1869, Origi-
nal owner Palmor Shorman was a
farmer who grow alfalfa seed. The
father of nine children, Shorman

“When tho proporty was donated to
the community, it was with the stipu-
lation that it would bo independent
and not be su by thocity,”
After other namao changes, the
changs was mado back last summer
to the originel namo the Goodo-
nough fomily had given their estato
use of tho long, narrow shapo of
their property: Lengacre House.
“We don‘t receive any stats or
federal funding, no tax dollars what
noover,” Collina safd. “If for some
ronson wo can't continuoe to keop

merchandise for the store as Non Held looks on.
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